

# SOURCES OF INFORMATION FOR EXPORTERS

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 213 Court Street, Suite 903 Middletown, CT 06457-3382 Phone: (860) 638-6950 Fax: (860) 638-6970 www.export.gov/connecticut



<sup>\*</sup> Updated January 2012

# Table of Contents

## CONNECTICUT RESOURCES AND INFORMATION

Connecticut Foreign Trade Zones	2
International Trade Organizations in Connecticut	2
Connecticut Chambers and Associations Engaging in International Trade Activities	3

## COUNSELING RESOURCES

Export Counseling	3
Other Counseling Resources	4
Seminars	4

## INTERNATIONAL SERVICE PROVIDERS

Freight Forwarders	. 5
International Trade Finance	. 5
International Credit Checking Services	. 7
Law Firms with Full International Capabilities in Connecticut	. 7
International Translators and Interpreters	. 8
Web Designers with an International Focus	. 8

## GENERAL EXPORTING INFORMATION AND GUIDES

Directories	9
Export References	19
International Market Research Sources	10
Periodicals and Publications	10
Useful Phone Numbers	11
Bi-National Chambers of Commerce in the Region	11

# CONNECTICUT RESOURCES AND INFORMATION

## Connecticut Foreign Trade Zones

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 71 Windsor Locks, CT Grantee: Economic and Industrial Development Commission of Windsor Locks 50 Church Street Windsor Locks, CT 06096 Phone (860) 627-1444 Contact: Daniel Carstens, Zone Administrator P.O. Box 877 Windsor Locks, CT 06096 Phone (860) 292-1292

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 162 North Haven, CT Grantee: Greater New Haven Chamber of Commerce 900 Chapel St. 10th Fl. New Haven, CT 06510 Phone (203) 787-6735 Fax (203) 782-4329 Contact: Susan Godshall FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 76 Bridgeport, CT Grantee/Operator: City Hall City of Bridgeport Office of Planning & Economic Development 999 Broad Street Bridgeport, CT 06604 Phone (203) 576-7221 Contact: Edward Lavernoich

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 208 New London, CT Grantee: City of New London 181 State Street New London, CT 06320 Phone (860) 437-6309 Contact: Ned Hammond

# International Trade Organizations in Connecticut

CONNECTICUT INTERNATIONAL TRADE ASSOCIATION P.O. Box 974 East Granby, CT 06026-0974 Phone (860) 653-7765 Contact: Daniel Carstens CONNECTICUT WORLD TRADE ASSOC. 330 Water St Bridgeport, CT 06604 Phone (203) 336-5353 Contact: James Nicholas

WESTCONN INTERNATIONAL TRADE ASSOC. 4 Daniels Farm road, Suite 383 Trumbull, CT 06611 Phone (860)-653-9040 www.westconn.org

## CT Business Chambers and Associations Engaging in International Trade Activity

#### CONNECTICUT BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

ASSOCIATION (CBIA) International Trade Council 350 Church Street Hartford, CT 06103-2022 Phone (860) 244-1900 Contact: Peter Gioia www.cbia.com

### METRO HARTFORD CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE 31 Pratt Street, 5th floor Hartford, CT 06103 Phone (860) 525-4451 Contact: Nancy Scirocco www.metrohartford.com

#### NEW HAVEN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

900 Chapel Street—10th Floor New Haven, CT 06510 Phone (203) 787-6735 Fax (203) 782-4329 Email info@gnhcc.com www.gnhcc.com/

WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL 66 Forest St. Hartford, CT 06111 Phone (860) 241-6118 Fax (860) 241-6121 Contact: Felicity Harley www.ctwac.org

#### GREATER VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 900 Bridgeport Avenue Shelton, CT 06484 Phone (203) 925-4981 Fax (203) 925-4984 Email info@greatervalleychamber.com www.greatervalleychamber.com

# MIDDLESEX COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 393 Main Street

Middletown, CT 06457 Phone (860) 347-6924 Fax (860) 346-1043 Email info@middlesexchamber.com www.middlesexchamber.com/

#### STAMFORD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

733 Summer St # 104 Stamford, CT 06901-1019 Phone (203) 359-4761 Fax (203) 363-5069 Email Stamfordchamber@stamfordchamber.com www.stamfordchamber.com/

# **COUNSELING RESOURCES**

# Export Counseling

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE EXPORT ASSISTANCE CENTER 213 Court Street, Suite 903 Middletown, CT 06457-3382 Phone (860) 638-6950 Fax (860) 638-6970 www.buyusa.gov/connecticut CT DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 505 Hudson Street Hartford, CT 06106-7106 Phone: (860) 270-8068 Fax: (860) 270-8016 www.ct.gov/ecd Contact: Ms.Laura Jaworski

Counseling is available to firms by International Trade Specialists on Federal and State exports programs and services, and international marketing.

## **Other Counseling Resources**

CT SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER Central CT State University, Institute of Technology & Business Development 185 Main Street New Britain, CT 06051 Phone (860) 832-0650 Fax (860) 832-0656 Contact: Ginne Rae Clay-Gilmore Email gilmoregin@ccsu.edu http://www.ctsbdc.org/

#### CT SMALL BUSINESS INNOVATION RESEARCH SBIR Deb Santy CT SBIR Program Director 865 Brook Street Rocky Hill, CT 06067 (860)-257-2893

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (SBA) HARTFORD DISTRICT OFFICE 330 Main Street Phone (860) 240-4700 www.sba.gov/ct

PTAP 10 Middle st #6, Bridgeport, CT 06604 Phone (203)-333-3338 Contact: Brian Robertson www.ctptap.org/

#### SERVICE CORPS OF RETIRED EXECUTIVES (SCORE)

Retired business executives who share their experiences and counsel on a range of business disciplines, including international trade.

Connecticut SCORE Chapter #41 24 Belden Avenue Norwalk, CT 06850 Phone (203) 847-7348 Fax (203)849-9308 Contact: Lee Schneider www.scorenorwalk.org

Southeast Connecticut SCORE PO Box 283 665 Boston Post Road Old Saybrook, CT 06457 Phone (860) 388-9508 Fax (860) 388-9508 Contact: Eric Steinmetz www.southeasternscore.org/ Connecticut SCORE Chapter #56 330 Main Street Hartford, CT 06106 Phone (860) 240-4700 Chair: Joel Wolff www.hartfordscore.org/

Northwest Connecticut SCORE c/o Northwest Connecticut Chamber of Commerce 333 Kennedy Drive Torrington, CT 06790 Phone (860) 482-6586 Contact: Bruno Bagnaschi www.nwctscore.org/

## Seminars /Webinars

The Commerce Department's Middletown Export Assistance Center co-sponsors with other public and private organization conferences and seminars on international trade and marketing specifically for businesses. Call (860) 638-6950 for a current schedule. A sampling of seminars is also available at www.export.gov/connecticut

# **INTERNATIONAL SERVICE PROVIDERS**

## Freight Forwarders

A.N. DERRINGER, INC. 10 Hazelwood Road Bradley International Airport East Granby, CT 06026 Phone (860) 653-3450 Fax (860) 653-3711 Contact: Steve Sarro

CEVA Bradley International Airport 42 Bradley Park Road East Granby, CT 06026 Phone (860) 653-3204 Fax (860) 658-8190

KUEHNE & NAGEL INC. 207 Marshall Phelps Rd Windsor, CT 06095 Phone (860) 627-6606 x205 Fax (860) 627-6042 Contact: Marion Babich or Jim Sinnott

YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM 437 Middle Street Middletown, CT 06457 Phone (860) 632-8899 Fax (860) 632-5205 Contact: Rich Wasserback

FedEX World Service Center 100 Old Country Circle Windsor Locks, CT 06096 Phone 800 463-3339

# International Trade Finance

U.S. Export Assistance Center 55 New Sudbury Street, Suite 1826A Boston, Massachusetts02203 Phone (617)-565-4305 Contact John P. Joyce John.joyce@sba.gov DB Schenker Logistics 370 U.S. Airports Way East Granby, CT 06026 Phone (860) 386-7180 Contact: Robert Gresham www.dbschenkerusa.com

EMO TRANS New England Tradeport 16E International Drive East Granby, CT 06026 Phone: (860) 653-9040 Contact: Donna Amendola

SEKO WORLDWIDE, INC. 530-E Hayden Station Road Windsor, CT 06095 Phone (860) 688-0669, (800) 688-6268 Fax (860) 292-6398 Contact: Bobb Conn

Ocean Air Transportation 310 North Street Windsor Locks, CT 06096 Contact: Bill Joyce Phone 800-777-1112 Office, 860-424-1414 Cell

UPS 90 Locust St, Hartford, CT 06114 Phone 860-275-1910

#### FULL SERVICE INTERNATIONAL BANKS IN THE CONNECTICUT REGION:

The U.S. Department of Commerce strongly recommends that you use a full service international bank.

BANK OF AMERICA 777 Main Street Hartford, CT 06115 Phone (888) 852-5000 x1359 Contact: Margey O'Brien www.bankofamerica.com

#### JP MORGAN BANK

Two Corporate Drive, Suite 730 Shelton, CT 06484 Phone (203) 944-8473 Fax (203) 382-5361 Contact: Robert S. Adamsky www.jpmchase.com

#### TD BANKNORTH

102 West Main Street, 1st Floor New Britain, CT 06050 Phone (860) 832-4052 Fax (860) 827-2547 Contact: Eric M. Aberbach www.TDBanknorth.com

#### WEBSTER BANK

975 South Main St. Cheshire, CT 06410 Phone (203) 250-5914 Contact: Robert Polito www.websterbank.com

## U.S. Government Export Bank:

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES (EXIMBANK) 33 Whitehall Street - 22nd Floor New York, NY 10004 Phone (212) 809-2651 Fax (212) 809-2687 Contact: Bruce Drossman www.exim.gov/

#### HSBC

860-638-6950

452 Fifth Avenue NY, NY 10018 Phone (212) 525-2224 Fax (212) 525-2515 Contact: Andrea Ratay Email andrea.ratay@us.hsbc.com www.us.hsbc.com

### LIBERTY BANK

315 Main Street Middletown, CT 06457-3338 Phone (860) 638-2922 Contact: Mary Murphy www.liberty-bank.com

#### WACHOVIA/WELLS FARGO

P.O Box 700 300 Main Street Stamford, CT 06904-0700 Phone (203) 348-4047 Fax (203) 964-8239 Contact: Lydia P. Gregor www.wachovia.com

# U.S. Government Assistance to American Investors:

OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION (OPIC) OPIC assists American investors through three principal activities: financing of businesses through loans and loan guarantees, insuring investments against a broad range of political risks, and providing a variety of investor services. 1100 New York Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20527 OPIC InfoLine: (202) 336-8799 Fax (202) 336-7949 Operator: (202) 312-2153 www.opic.gov/

## U.S. Government Funding of Feasibility Studies, Consultancies, Training Programs, etc. Related to Major Projects:

US Trade and Development Industry 1000 Wilson Blvd, Suite 1600 Arlington, VA 22209 Phone (703) 875-4357 Fax (703) 875-4009

# International Credit Checking Services

### **INTERNATIONAL COMPANY PROFILES (ICP)**

The U.S. Department of Commerce prepares these reports on foreign firms. The reports include an evaluation of the foreign firm, reputation, affiliations, and a range of other activities. For more information, contact our office at (860) 638-6950.

### OTHER INSTITUTIONS THAT PROVIDE SIMILAR BACKGROUND CHECK SERVICES:

COFACE NORTH AMERICA Phone (203) 255-0331 Contact: David Leggiardo www.coface-usa.com

THE KRELLER BUSINESS INFORMATION GROUP 817 Main Street, Suite 700 Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 Phone (800) 444-6361 www.kreller.com/

OWENS ONLINE, INC. 6501 North Himes Ave, Suite 104 Tampa, FL 33614 Phone (800) 745-4656 or (813) 877-2008 www.owens.com/ DUN & BRADSTREET 530 Preston Ave #2 Meriden, CT 06450 Phone (203) 630-3838 or 1-800-234-3867 www.dnb.com/us/

GRAYDON AMERICA Phone 3 (120) 567-9799 Fax 3 (120) 697-1233 Email info@graydoninternational.com www.graydonamerica.com

## Law Firms with Full International Capabilities in Connecticut Region:

MCCARTER & ENGLISH City Place 1 185 Asylum Street Hartford, CT 06103 Phone (860) 275-6725 Contact: Mr. Don Borod

MICHAUD-KINNEY GROUP LLP CenterPoint 306 Industrial Park Road, Suite 206 Middletown, CT 06457-1532

Phone (860) 632-7200 Fax (860) 632-8269 Contact Richard Michaud and John Mutchler NOTE: Practice in Intellectual Property Law ONLY Fox Rothschild LLP Partner Stamford, CT Tel: 203.425.1521 Fax: 203.425.9595 Contact Paul B. Edelberg

ROBINSON & COLE 280 Trumbull Street Hartford, CT 06103 Phone (860) 275-8292 Contact: Mr. William Sellay SHIPMAN & GOODMAN One American Row Hartford, CT 06103-2819 Contact: Mr. John Fusco Phone (203) 869-5600 or Mr. Ross Garber Phone (860) 251-5901

## International Translators and Interpreters

#### BERLITZ

970 Farmington Ave, Suite 202 West Hartford, CT 06105 Phone (888) 645-5460 www.berlitz.com

INTERPRETERS AND TRANSLATORS INC. 263 Main Street Manchester, CT 06042-3538 Phone (860) 647-0686 Fax (860) 646-3590 Toll-free (800) 648-0686 Email info@ititranslates.com www.ititranslates.com

#### LINGO SYSTEMS

15115 SW Sequoia Parkway, Suite #200 Portland, OR 97224 Phone (503) 419-4856 Fax (503) 419-4873 Toll-free (800) 878-8523 Email info@lingosys.com www.lingosys.com

## CHINA COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANTS P.O. Box 163

Bloomfield, CT 06002 Phone: (860) 614-1428 Fax: (860) 519-1238 Email fzhou@chinacommunicationsconsultants.com www.chinccommunicationsconsultants.com

# Web Designers with an International Focus

a)squared studio 20w Sunset Terrace Middletown, CT 06457 Phone (860) 685-0741 Email alex@asquaredstudio.com www.asquaredstudio.com

#### UPDIKE, KELLY AND SPELLACY, PC One State Street PO Box 231277 Hartford, CT 06123-1277 Phone (860) 548-2629 Fax (860) 548-2680 Contact: Dana R. Bucin

INLINGUA 361 Park Rd, 1st floor, Suite 1 West Hartford, CT 06119 Phone (860) 561-7252 Fax (860) 561-7247 Contact: Susan E. Joyce

LANGUAGE LINK CONSORTIUM 2 Park Place, #22D Hartford, CT 06106 Phone (860) 951-0790 Fax (860) 951-0687 Email: languagelink@sbcglobal.net

MTM LINGUASOFT Box 31953 Philadelphia, PA 19104 Phone (215) 729-6765 Fax (215) 729-1035 http://www.mtmlinguasoft.com/en/index.html

ATTORNEY TRANSLATION SERVICES 8 Richmond Drive Old Greenwich, CT 06870 Phone: (203) 637-4628 www.attorneytranslation.com

Site Seeker 3 Regency Drive, Suite 202 Bloomfield, CT 06002 Phone (860) 263-0361 Email kathyhokunson@site-seeker.com www.site-seeker.com/

# GENERAL EXPORTING INFORMATION AND GUIDES

# **Directories**

## Connecticut Manufacturers Directory

Over 5,700 firms are listed in five sections: alphabetic, geographic, S.I.C., products, and statistical summaries. Listings include names and titles of key executives, company name, address, phone number, annual sales, date of establishment, employment size, and import/export involvement. Directory is available in hard copy as well as on disc. Phone Harris InfoSource at 1-877-252-3375.

#### Directory of American Firms Operating in Foreign Countries

Published by the Uniworld Business Publication, Inc., the Directory is designed to aid anyone interested in American business activities abroad, giving information on American firms with foreign subsidiaries and affiliates. Phone (978) 927-0219 or visit www.uniworldbp.com.

### Directory of Foreign Firms Operating in the United States

Published by the Uniworld Business Publication, Inc this directory lists 1,644 foreign firms in 46 countries and 2,813 subsidiaries or affiliates in the U.S., which they own, wholly or in part. Individual country listings extracted in full from this directory are also available. Phone (978) 927-0219 or visit <u>www.uniworldbp.com</u>.

#### Directory of U.S. Exporters

A listing of 60,000 confirmed-active U.S. world traders catalogued alphabetically and by state, harmonized commodity codes, products indexed alphabetically, and by a graduated series of activity indicators to reveal cargo tonnage and volume. Call the Journal of Commerce at (808) 215 6084.

#### Harris CT Manufacturers and Services Directory

Published by Harris Infosource, a Dun & Bradstreet Company, the Harris CT Directory provides company profiles searchable by geographic location, SIC code, alphabetical, and manufacturing/service category. Searchable online database also available at <u>www.harrisinfo.com</u>. Call (800) 888-5900 to order.

#### International Directory of Importers

This reference alphabetically lists importing firms under commodity headings. It also includes detailed company information. Volumes of importing firms and agents/distributors are available for North America, Asia/Pacific, the Middle East, South/Central America, Europe, & Africa. For more Information, phone (360) 779-1511.

#### Thomas Manufacturers Register

Directory of over 350,000 U.S. manufacturers by product. Available in business reference sections of most libraries, or phone (212) 290-7277.

# Export References

#### A Basic Guide To Exporting

A publication by the U.S. Department of Commerce and Unz & Co. A 132 page booklet answering virtually all aspects of exporting. Phone (866) 512-1800 or at www.export.gov/basicguide/.

#### Exporter's Encyclopedia

Over 1800 pages of information on each phase of exporting to a particular country: Pre- Export, making the sale, shipping goods, collecting payment, and post-export. This book has detailed information on all the diverse components of an export operation. Phone (800) 526-0651 for this publication, and to learn about the dozens of other great books supplied by Dun and Bradstreet.

#### International Trade Reporter: Export Reference Manual

This three-volume set gives extensive country-specific information as well as general guidelines on how to export into the world economy. For more information, phone (800) 372-1033 or visit <u>www.bna.com</u>.

## International Market Research Sources

#### THE PRIMARY SOURCE FOR ALL INTERNATIONAL TRADE INFORMATION:

## WWW.EXPORT.GOV

The website <u>www.export.gov</u> is operated by the Commercial Service of the U.S. Department of Commerce and is free to U.S. firms (registration is required). The Commerce Service maintains offices at U.S. Embassies in 88 foreign countries and in 48 U.S. states plus Puerto Rico. This website includes:

- Over 15,000 international market research reports;
- Overview of market conditions/opportunities in 100 foreign countries;
- A calendar of trade shows and other important trade events domestically and overseas;
- Direct e-mail and electronic links to all Commercial Service Offices, domestic and international;
- Description of, and access to, all U.S. Dept of Commerce export assistance programs and services;
- Information on sources of trade financing;
- Publications including the U.S. Dept. of Commerce "Basic Guide to Exporting";
- Links to other export assistance resources of the Federal Government.

#### Some U.S. Department of Commerce export programs/services:

#### The Country Commercial Guide (CCG)

The Commercial Service offers a Country Commercial Guide, which provides detailed information on market conditions, sales channels, best prospects, and much more. These guides are available free of charge at <u>www.export.gov/mrktresearch/</u>, click on market research and create a free account.

#### International Partner Search (IPS)

Find qualified overseas sales representatives, agents, distributors, joint venture partners, licensees, franchise or strategic partners for your product. Offered in over 80 countries. Commercial Service officers abroad identify prospects that have examined your product literature and company information and have expressed an interest in representing your products.

#### Commercial News USA

An export marketing magazine published six times a year which promotes U.S. products and services worldwide. Disseminated in 176 countries to screened agents, distributors, buyers and end-users. CNUSA is also available online. Selected portions of CNUSA are reprinted in business newsletters in several countries. U.S. companies advertising in CNUSA have seen over \$100 million in exports, 872 export successes, and an average return on investment of \$120,000 per exporter. For more information: www.export.gov/cnusa

#### International Company Profiles

Provides background information on the reliability of prospective trading partners. Information provided includes type or organization, year established, size, general reputation, territory covered, sales, product lines, principal owners, financial information and trade references, with recommendation from on-site commercial officers as to suitability as a trading partner.

#### Gold Key Service

Offered by U.S. Department of Commerce offices in 47 countries. This is a custom-tailored service for U.S. firms planning to visit a country. The service combines orientation briefings, market research, introductions to potential partners, interpreter service for meetings and assistance in developing a sound market strategy and effective follow-up.

## Periodicals and Publications

Export-Leads *A publication of worldwide export marketing opportunities* 1741Kekamek Poulsbo, Washington 98370 Phone (360) 779-1511 Fax (360) 697-4696 <u>www.export-leads.com/enter.htm</u>

#### The Journal of Commerce

A valuable, interactive business tool for industry experts who require a resource that will give them the information they need to meet their business goals. Visitors will find breaking news, analysis, sailing schedules, logistics tools, market data, links, and more. Phone (877) 675-4761 www.joc.com/

## Useful Phone Numbers

Better Business Bureau of CT	(203) 269-2700
Bureau of Census	(800) 549-0595
#1 AES questions and getting started	
#2 Harmonized Schedule or Schedule B Number Classification	
#3 Regulatory questions	
Canadian Customs	(800) 461-9999
CT Department of Agriculture	(860) 713-2500
Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington D.C.	(202) 707-5959
Connecticut Economic Resource Center, Inc.	(860) 571-7136
Dept. of Commerce, ITA Washington D.C.	(800) USA-TRAD(E)
Export Licensing & Control, BIS, U.S. DOC, Washington D.C.	(202) 482-4811
Federal Info Hotline	(800) FED-INFO
Federal Trade Commission	(877) 382-4357
NAFTA Help Desk, US Customs, Washington D.C.	800) USA-TRAD(E)
NAICS Code Assistance, Bureau of the Census	(800) 923-8282
Passports, U.S. Department of State, Washington D.C	(877) 487-2778
Patent and Trademark Office, Washington D.C.	(800) 786-9199
U.S. Customs, Hartford, CT	(860) 240-4308
U.S. Customs Office, Washington D.C.	(877) CBP-5511

## **Bi-National Chambers of Commerce in the Region**

U.S. ARAB CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Gilbert Hage, President 420 Lexington Ave. Suite 2034 New York, NY 10170 Phone (212) 986-8024 Fax (212) 986-0216 www.nusacc.org/

#### ARGENTINE-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE Alan Stoga, President 630 Fifth Ave, 25th Floor New York, NY 10111 Phone (212) 698-2238 Fax (212) 698-2239 www.argentinechamber.org/

# BELGIAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Tamara Zouboff, Executive Director KBC Bank 1177 Avenue of the Americas 8th Floor New York, NY 10167 Phone (212) 672-1632 www.belcham.org/ AMERICAN-MIDEAST BUSINESS ASSOCIATION Mr. I.F. Yusif, President 80 Park Avenue, Suite 17N New York, NY 10016 Phone (212) 986-7229 Fax (212) 986-7230 http://www.uschamber.com/international/mideast

U.S.-AUSTRIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Elisabeth Shuman, Board Secretary 165 West 46th Street, Suite 1112 New York, NY 10036 Phone (212) 819-0117 Fax (212) 819-0345 http://www.usaustrianchamber.com/

# BRAZILIAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

John Landers, President 509 Madison Avenue, Suite 304 New York, NY 10022 Phone (212) 751-4691 Fax (212) 751-7692 www.brazilcham.com/

#### BRITISH-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Wendy Mendenhall, Executive Director

52 Vanderbilt Avenue, 20th Fl. New York, NY 10017 Phone (212) 661-4060 Email nyinfo@babinc.org www.babinc.org

#### FINNISH-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Neal Beaton, President 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 250 New York, NY 10017 Phone (212) 821-0225 http://www.facc-ny.com/

# GERMAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Mr. Werner Walbroel, President and CEO 75 Broad St, 21st Floor New York, NY 10004 Phone (212) 974-8830 Fax (212) 974-8867 Email info@gaccny.com http://www.gaccny.com/en/

#### USA-INDIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF AMERICA. Karun Rishi, President Phone (781) 586-1212 Email info@usaindiachamber.org www.usaindiachamber.org/

## IRELAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Timothy Moynahan, CT Chapter President 556 Central Ave. New Providence, NJ 07974 Phone: (203) 531-1411 Fax (203) 757-9313 http://www.iccusa.org/

### ITALY-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Paolo Torello Viera, President 730 Fifth Avenue, Suite 600 New York, NY 10019 Phone (212) 459-0044 Fax (212) 459-0090 Email info@italchamber.org http://www.italchamber.org/

#### COLOMBIAN AMERICAN ASSOCIATION, INC. Ms. Linda Calvet, Secretary 30 Vesey Street, Suite 506 New York, NY 10007 Phone (212) 233-7776 Fax (212) 233-7779 www.colombianamerican.org/

## FRENCH-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE IN THE U.S. Martin Bischoff, Executive Director 1350 Broadway Suite 2101 New York, NY 10018 Phone (212) 867-0123 Fax (212) 867-9050 Email info@facenyc.org www.facenyc.org

# HELLENIC-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

LeRoy Lambert, President c/o State Bank of Long Island 780 Third Ave 16th Floor New York, NY 10017 Phone (212) 629-6380 Fax (212) 564-9281 www.hellenicamerican.cc/

# AMERICAN-INDONESIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Mr. Wayne Forrest, Executive Director 317 Madison Avenue, Suite#1619 New York, NY 10017 Phone (212) 687-4505 Fax (212) 687-5844 www.aiccusa.org/

### AMERICAN-ISRAELI CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE & INDUSTRY Ronny Bassan, Executive Director 3 New York Plaza, 10th Floor New York, NY 10004 Phone (404) 843-9426 Fax (646) 365-3366 Email ronny@aicci.org www.aiccse.org/

### JAPANESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND

INDUSTRY OF NEW YORK, INC. Tsutomu Karino, Executive Director 145 West 57th Street, 6th Fl New York, NY 10019 Phone (212) 246-8001 Fax (212) 246-8002 Email info@jcciny.org http://www.jcciny.org/

# KOREAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

460 Park Avenue, Rm 600 New York, NY 10022 Phone (212) 563-9641 Fax (212) 644-9106 www.kacc-npc.org/

# THE NETHERLANDS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Kersen Dejong, President 267 5th Avenue Suite# 908 New York, NY 10016 Phone (212) 265-6460 Fax (212) 265-6402 Email netherlandstrust@aol.com www.nactrust.org

# PHILIPPINE-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

David Kinnear, President 317 Madison Avenue, Suite 520 New York, NY 10017 Phone (212) 972-9326 Fax (212) 371-7420 http://philamchamber.org/

### SPAIN-UNITED STATES CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE Margarita Oliva, Chairman 350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2600 New York, NY 10118 Phone (212) 967-2170 Fax (212) 564-1415 Email info@spainuscc.org http://www.spainuscc.org/

### THE VENEZUELAN AMERICAN

ASSOCIATION OF THE U.S., INC. Mr. Linda Calvet, Secretary 30 Vesey Street, Suite 506 New York, NY 10007 Phone (212) 233-7776 Fax (212) 233-7779 Email info@andean-us.com http://www.venezuelanamerican.org/

#### MEXICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE IN THE UNITED STATES Eduardo Ramos-Gomez, President 1540 Broadway, Suite 14000 New York, NY 10036 Phone (212) 471-4704 Fax (212) 471-4701 http://www.usmcocne.org/

#### NORWEGIAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Mr. Inger Tallakse, General Manager 655 Third Ave, Suite 1810 New York, NY 10017 Phone (212) 885-9737 Email shipping@ntcny.org http://www.naccusa.org/

## PORTUGAL-U.S. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Cesaltine Gregorio, President 590 5th Avenue, 4th Floor New York, NY 10036 Phone (212) 354-4627 Fax (212) 575-4737 Email info@portugal-us.com www.portugal-us.com/

# SWEDISH AMERICAN CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE Per Bäverstam, Chairman c/o Consulate of Sweden, Suite 203 253 Summer St. Boston, MA 02210 Phone (617) 395 8534 http://www.sacc-ne.org/